



**John M. Gregg**

**President:** Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc. and Gregg In-Situ, Inc.

---

Mr. Gregg is the founder and President of *Gregg Drilling & Testing, & Inc.* and *Gregg In-Situ, Inc.* He has over two decades of professional experience in environmental and geotechnical contracting, consulting and project management. He has a bachelor's degree in Geological Engineering, and he is a Registered Water Well Contractor and Registered Environmental Assessor in California.

**Education:**

B.S., Geological Engineering, 1984, University of Nevada - Reno, Mackay School of Mines.

**Related Experience:**

**Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc. / Gregg In-Situ, Inc., Signal Hill, CA, 1985 to present**

As President, Mr. Gregg manages the overall operations for both the drilling and cone penetration companies. These companies employ over 60 people in California and Texas.

**Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc., Fountain Valley, CA, 1984 to 1985**

As a field geologist, Mr. Gregg managed drill rig operations, sampled soil and groundwater, and prepared technical reports.

**California Silver, Inc., Markleeville, CA, 1983 to 1984**

In this position, Mr. Gregg's duties included the sampling and mapping of an underground gold mine.

**Certifications and Associations:**

- California State Well Drilling (C57) Contractor's License
- Arizona, Nevada, Louisiana, South Carolina Well Drilling Contractor's License
- Registered Environmental Assessor, California
- OSHA 29 CFR 1910.120 - 40 hour & Supervisor Training
- Orange County Board of Supervisors Water Resources Division
- California Polytechnic San Luis Obispo Industrial Advisory Board
- National Ground Water Association
- California Ground Water Association